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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 3:10 PM

To: LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Cc Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOTPG / SLB297H BMW 523i
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Yvonne.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6254-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)
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From: Elgene Teng [mailto:elgene@rta.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 3:04 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8MOOTPG / SLB297H BMW 523i

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

Warmest regards
Elgene Teng
RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

Block 305 Ubi Avenue 1, #02-167, Singapore 400305
Tel: (65) 6748 6076 | Fax: (65) 6748 0361

Email: elgene@rta.com.sg
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not ihe intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply" command and permanently
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9/1472018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 6743M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLB297H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 14 Sep 2018
Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 523l

Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 06586359N52B25AE
Chassis No.: WBANE32060CM75833
Maximum Power Qutput: 130.0 kW (174 bhp)
Open Market Value: $50,895.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Oct 2006

First Registration Date: 31 0ct 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $55,985.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Oct 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $56,751.00

COE Rebate Amount: $46,117.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,117.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Sep 2018

OK
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Used BMW 5231 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Cheap Car Insurance Renewal

Is your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

Z Ci ish 1.
Post an Advertisement New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.8A r('(% R =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just B 52000 Downpayment Monthly HoBee roup 305&’ =
58 until it's SOLD! From $638 Onwards. Lowest ) -
$ 3.18%P.A®GY Cars Financing gl‘le Sle Car “uh . =
GV Credit Pte Ltd  StarAd nance, Insurance, Workshop ;
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; New and Used Cars M =
Browse by Category __[] «Back (1234 ) Next» Sort by Date Posted [+ (20 results/page [+
71 vehicles BMW 5231 | Advanced Search ] Submitd
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Slatus
Search Selection BMW 5231 Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
BMW 5 Series 523i (COE till $49,988 $6,630 /yr 30-Mar-2006 2,497 cc 193,000 km Luxury Available
03/2026)
1 Owner Only. Extremely Well Kept. Superb Handling And Comfortable Luxury Ride For Your Family. Absolutely Cheapest In The Market! Attractive
Financing And High Trade In Available!
Posted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2006 BMW 523, BMW 523i, BMW, 523, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i Highline $59,800 $13,790 /yr 27-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
Low Mileage Unit! Cheapest The Market! Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced By Previous Owner! Agent Highline Unit! In House Financing And
Trade In Available! Call Now To Enquire!
Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Aug-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW $23i, BMW 523i, BMW, 523, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i $58,800 $16,970 /yr 17-Jan-2011 2,497 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available
100% Worth Viewing. Almast Perfect Interior And Exterior. Car Practically Looks Brand New. Low Mileage With. BMW 5231 Blends Perfectly For
Business And Leisure, Luxuricus And Spacious Cabin For 5 Pass... orzcr omer ]
Posted: 02-Aug-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, BMW 523i, BMW, 5231, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i $41,800 $13,090 /yr 26-May-2010 2,497 cc 101,000 km Luxury Available

Bank Interest At 1.98% Only! Promo Rates Till 30th Sep, Owner Consignment, Agent Maintained Up Till Nov 2017, Very Well Maintained By Owner,
Please View To Believe, Selling Due To Purchase Of New Car,...

Posted: 31-Jul-2018 Tags: 2010 BMW 523i, BMW 523i, BMW, 5

23i, Used BMW

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

BMW 5 Series 523i $57,888 $12,340 fyr 28-Jun-2011 2,497 cc 88,000 km Luxury Available

Look No Further, Pamper Yourself With This German Engineered Luxury Sedan At The Cost Of A Japanese Car. Professional Image, Most Suitable For
Management Staff. Lowest Depreciation, Best Value, For Mo...

Posted: 30-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, BMW 523i, BMW, 523, Used BMW
BMW 5 Series 523i Highline $70,000 $16,060 /yr 30-Sep-2011 2,497 cc 87,267 km Luxury Availabie
On Paper Shows 3 Transfer Counts, But Am Actually 2nd Owner As 1st Owner Did Internal Company Transfer. Pristine Condition And Agent -
Maintained. Chauffeured Driven For Most Years. oy
Pogted: 30-Ju-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW § BMW 5231, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $70,800 $14,540 fyr 03-Jan-2012 2,996 cc - Luxury Available

Buy It From Us With A Peace Of Mind, From A Company Accredited With Outstanding Awards And Professional After Sales Service Assured. Certified
With Assurance And Quality From STA Evaluation. Wide Sele...

Dickson Automobile
Posted: 28-Jul-2018  Tags: 2012 BMW 523, BMW 523§, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $52,000 $12,630 /yr 08-Mar-2011 2,497 cc 113,000 km Luxury Available
Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.
D
Carro
Fosted: 2018 Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, BMW 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=60& MOD=BMW+523I&RP... 17/9/2018



Used BMW 5231 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 5 Series 523i $54,800 $13,550 /yr 01-Apr-2011 2,497 cc 124,000 km Luxury

Very Well Maintained! Superb Condition! 100% Accident Free, Excellent Condition, Attractive Financing Package, Very Well Maintained, 20 Inch
Breyton Rims With CSC6 Tyres. 6 Pot BBK. Hurry View The Car...

Posted: 23-Jul-2018 Tags: 2011 BMW 523, BMW 523,

MW, 5231, Used BMW

BMW 5 Series 523i $65,800 $15,080 /yr 22-Aug-2011 2,497 cc - Luxury

$0 Down Payment With Our Flexible In House Loan Options. 6 Months Warranty By Jack Cars Service Centre. Free Jack Cars Servicing Vouchers!
Elegant Polar White With Premium Brown Interior. Unbelievable. ..

Postedt: 21-Jul-2018  Tags: 2011 BMW 523i, BMW 523i, BMW, 523i,

sed BMW

HD Car Cameras on Sale

best prices on over 20,000 car parts & accessories from the top workshops and dealers in Singapore. Shop now.

Find out more!

BMW 5 Series 523i $42,800 $13,140 fyr 31-May-2010 2,497 cc 180,000 km Luxury
Highline With Nice Bidded 2 Digit Number Plate Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Qnly.
Carro

Posted: 18-ul-2018 Tags: 2010 BMW 5231, BMW 523i, BMW, 523i, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234) Next»

Home ' New Cars Used Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products | Insurance = Article =~ Forum | Resources

back, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can als

parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites

All prices and

=

e information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based an algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be relizbie, but no as

Page 2 of 2

Available

Availabie

Blackvue, Thinkware, Iroad, Hella, Blaupunkt and Marbella on sale now. The best Branded HD Cameras start from just $50. MCF Marketplace has the

Available

Status

[::} results/page

ieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
buy from & car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find
ingapore, used BMW 5231 Singapore, used BMW 5231, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW 5231 Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising
Job operings for
Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle l2asing & COE results.

SUrance ¢an be given

that this information 1s accurate, complete or current sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?BRSR=60&MOD=BMW+5231&RP...
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